----- Original hMessage -

From: Skype Support
To:

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 758 A
Subject: Download Mew Skype %olP Addons - More Free Talks

Dear Skyvpe Users,
Thiz 15 to notify that new updates have been released for Skype. Followng are major new features:

- Tallk more for free wa Voice Owver [P (WolE)
- Lower cost when connecting to landlines (much cheaper than Calling Card)
- Eecord your conversation (hetter than telephone oqualits’)

- Instant meszaging & file-sharing, wideo calls
- Meow avalable on PSP

To check and upgrade, go to Skyvpe Updates Center or copy this hink to your web browser:
http: fwww.new-skvpe-2010.com

=kype has changed the way we think of telecommunications.

Thatl: you for choosing us.
With best regards,
Anthony Parksonn
Skype Support
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This is the Whois lookup for the domain new-skype-2010.com

The whois lookup explains who owns a domain, registered contact and what the nameservers are for the domain.
Whois Server Version 2.0

Domain names in the .com and .net domains can now be registered with many different competing registrars. Go to
http://www.internic.net for detailed information.

Domain Name: NEW-SKYPE-2010.COM
Registrar: REGIONAL NETWORK INFORMATION CENTER, JSC DBA RU-CENTER
Whois Server: whois.nic.ru

Referral URL: http://www.nic.ru

Name Server: NS3.NIC.RU

Name Server: NS4.NIC.RU

Name Server: NS8.NIC.RU

Status: clientTransferProhibited

Updated Date: 23-sep-2010

Creation Date: 23-sep-2010

Expiration Date: 23-sep-2011

Whois lookup for the suspect domain via Low Cost Names website
http://www.lcn.com/whois/search?s=www.new-skype-2010.com&x=48&y=23




